BOOKS8 AND NOTIONS.

MEN or THE TIiMES.
MR, W. W. COPP.

Aot well your part, thero ail the honorlles.

Mr. W. \V. Copp, the president of the
Copp Clink Co., limited, is onc of the few
who can look back over an unbroken ex-
panse of nearly half a centv-y’s expertence
in the Canadian book trade. If he continues

_in it one year longer, he will be able to
celetrate in July 1892, the jubilee anniver-
sary of the day he entered it.  In July 1842,
A youth in his sixteenth year just a few
months [in the country, he became agq
in-door apprentice in theem-
ployment of the late Hugh .

The partner who directs the ndustries that
are carned 0a 1 the latter establishment is
Mr. Charles Fuller, and under his capable
management the very highest class of work
is tumedout. Noonewho looksuponthemere
exterior of that solid looking but unpreten.
tious building, would guess that it is the bee-
hive of industry thatat is, that it contains the
most modern and costly appliances of the
bookmaking and kindred arts, and that it
issues some of the finest work produced on
the continent. [is printing, book-binding and
lithographing departments are models of all
that 1s modern. Work goes forth from them
over all parts of the country and into the
United States. The modest, unostentatious

Scobie, From that starting
point fis career was a con-
stantly upward one, his oun
worth and energy advancing
him from one position 1o an

other, until he stands to day
at the head of one of the most
substantial concerna in the
country. He semained with
Jus fiest employer till 1853,
and had bv that time reach

ed an important position in
the staff, when hisconnection
with.it was brought toa closc
by the death of Mr. Scobie.
In 1854 Mr. Copp formeda
partnership  with  Thomas
Maclear and W. C. Chewett.
in 1857 Mr. Maclear retired.
The remaining partners con-
tinued the business under un-
changed style till 1862, when
Mr, H. J. Clark joined the
firm and the style became
W. C. Chewett & Co. In
1865 Dr. Chewelt retired,
and Mr. Coppand Mr. Clark
formed the firm Copp, Clark
& Co. In 1873 they sold out
their retail business, Mr. Ful.
ler baving in the meantime
been added to the firm. In
December 1885 The Copp,
Clark Co,,Limited, was form.
ed. That is the last change.
that was made in the composition or style ol
the house.

The business with which Mr. Copp's Iife
has been identified ever since he ¢came to
‘the couatry has grown from merely local into
‘mational proportioni. It began on King
street, 1 the western part of the premises
now occupied by \V. A, Murray & Co. The
store was on the ground floor and the factory
-on the second storey, Now that business
requires two large bulldings, and boih are
tasked to their full capacity. The building
on Front St. 1sthe warehouse and seat of the
jobbing depanment, while the building at
67, 69, and 71 Calborne St. is the factory.
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air which hangs over the building and about
every department of it, seems to be in keep-
ing with the fitness of things, as nothing sits
so well on an old—established and dignified
concern as does & lack of self consciousness.
There s a sort of egotism aboutcertain great
manufactories, a forcing themselves upon
one's notice, that an old house like this on
Colborne St. can afford to do without. Not
many, however, can afford to do without it.

Tae magnitude of the jobbing department
of the Copp, Clark Co. may be measured by
the fact that the bulk of the manufactures
carmed on upon Colbome street find their
way into trade through the jobbing depart-

ment. Leaving out the United States part of
the business, nearly all the printing, htho-
graphing, and binding done in the factory
are for the trade connected with the ware.
house on Front street.

The large and elaborate business which
Mr. Copp now presides over has evolved
from stages that were crude enough even
within time covered by his memory. In the
carly part of his carcer there was only one
ruling machine in the city. That was owned
by Mr. Brewer, and everybody had to go to
him to get work done. There was only one
book-binder—a man named Cuthbert, who
carried on the business at his home on Rich-
mond street, whence a work seldom issued

till six months after the

leaves were left there. But
twenty-five years ago the
trade made moremoney than
it does to.day. There were
fewer in it, books were notso
cheap orplentiful, and the re-
tail trade was prosperous.

Up to 1865 the business done

by the retail branch of Mr.

Copp's house under itstwo

earlier styles was enormous.

Under the stvle W. C,

Chewett & Co. the business

was one of the best known

in Canada. The firm’s store
was a meeting place, a sort
of rendezvous where people
from all parts of the country
would make engagements by
letter to meet each other and

would turn up there n

crowds.

But there were bad spells
even in the early days of the
book trade. The year 1845
was a particularly dull
one. Whole days would pass
by without a single sale be-
ing made, and the shopboy

* would have to sweep the
shelves to put in the time.

While business was in this

lifelessstate Mr. Coppthoug ht

seriously of going to Austra-
lia, as there seemed to be no
tuture for Canada. This was
before the railway period in our history,
when our only outerconnection wasa mouthly

steamer to New York. With increased
traffic facilities, notably with the opening of
the Grand Trunk Railway, things mended
rapidly and Mr. Copp stayed here and
thrived.

Mr. Copp is an Englishman. He was
born in 1826is Torrington, North Devon. He
came, along with his family, to this country
and this city in the spring of 1842, Hebas
consequently been a resident of this country
almost ever since responsible government
was conceded to it. He has therefore wit-
nessed its growth under the most favorable
political auspices, and has been an obser-
ver of its economical development thmugh-
out the whole of its past railway history.

A}




